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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 11:34 AMTo: 'Dade, Lewis (Randy)'Subject: RE: Emailing: 2017-02-15 GW-028 Monthly Report

Randy: 
 
Yes, this is it.  Don't know why my Jan. 2017 version was missing the lab data? 
 
Anyway, I have reviewed the RO Reject discharge data from 1/9/17, and it looks good with the exception of the 
usual exceedances, i.e., F, SO4, and TDS.  It is interesting Chlorides are well below the 250 ppm.  Will get it 
into the Admin. Record. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move forward with 
the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Dade, Lewis (Randy) [mailto:Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 10:57 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Dade, Lewis (Randy) <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com> 
Subject: FW: Emailing: 2017-02-15 GW-028 Monthly Report 
 
Carl, 
   Here is the GW-28 Report from 02-15-2017 with attached Analytical Data from 01/09/2017. If there is 
anything else you need, let me know. Have a great week and weekend. Thanks, Randy 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of 
file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
 
This e-mail may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you received this message in error, 
please advise the sender immediately and delete this email. Unless expressly stated, this message is not a digital 
or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement. 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:44 AMTo: 'Dade, Lewis (Randy)'Subject: RE: GW-28 March ReportAttachments: GW-28 March 2017 Report.pdf

Randy: 
 
Good morning.  I was reviewing the above subject report, the section with the following paragraph: 
 
To satisfy the quarterly sampling requirement of Condition 4.B.1 of the Permit for the first quarter, samples were 
collected for the RO reject streams from the permanent units on January 9, 2017. The samples were analyzed for the 
constituents listed in sections 20.6.2.3103A, B, and C of the New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC) and using the 
methods specified in Navajo's Facility Wide Groundwater Monitoring Program (FWGWMP). The corresponding 
analytical results were provided in the monthly report submitted on February 15, 2017, for the January 2017 reporting 
period. 
 
OCD did not receive the environmental analytical laboratory data results in the submitted February 15, 2017 monthly 
report. HollyFrontier should have conducted sampling again around April 9, 2017? 
 
Could you please submit the January 9, 2017 environmental analytical data results to OCD by COB on Friday, April 21, 
2017. Also, OCD should be receiving the next quarterly sampling data results with the April 2017 submittal. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions.  Thank you.  
  
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”) 
 
From: Dade, Lewis (Randy) [mailto:Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com]  Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:33 AM To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; McWatters, Denise <Denise.McWatters@HollyFrontier.com>; O'Brien, Robert (Bob) K. <Robert.OBrien@HollyFrontier.com>; Holder, Mike <Michael.Holder@hollyfrontier.com>; Marks, Allison, EMNRD <AllisonR.Marks@state.nm.us>; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us> Cc: Dade, Lewis (Randy) <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com> Subject: GW-28 March Report  Here is the monthly GW-28 Discharge Permit Report for March 2017. If there are any questions, please contact me. Thanks, Randy. 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Dade, Lewis (Randy) <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com>Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 10:57 AMTo: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDCc: Dade, Lewis (Randy)Subject: FW: Emailing: 2017-02-15 GW-028 Monthly ReportAttachments: 2017-02-15 GW-028 Monthly Report.pdf

Carl, 
   Here is the GW-28 Report from 02-15-2017 with attached Analytical Data from 01/09/2017. If there is 
anything else you need, let me know. Have a great week and weekend. Thanks, Randy 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of 
file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
 
This e-mail may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you received this message in error, 
please advise the sender immediately and delete this email. Unless expressly stated, this message is not a digital 
or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged 
and confidential.If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and 
do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing 
contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding 
agreement. 


































































